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Eric Fryson

From: Rubin, Ken [Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 8:26 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 130002-EG / FPL's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130002 - EG
in RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Intent to

Retain Party Status

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy Conservation ) DOCKET NO. 130002-EG
Cost Recovery Clause. ) FILED: January 4, 2013
)

A FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

~ Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party
status in the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in
this proceeding be served on the following:

KENNETH M. RUBIN KENNETH HOFFMAN

Senior Counsel Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB) 215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1858
Telephone: (561) 691-2512 Telephone: (850) 521-3919
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 Facsimile: (850) 521-3939
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/Kenneth M. Rubin

KENNETH M. RUBIN

Fla, Bar No. 349038

Attorney for Florida Power &
Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: (561) 691-2512

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

Ken.rubin@fpl.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 130002-EG

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company’s
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail on January 4, 2013,
to the following;:

Lee EngTan, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

Jeffrey Stone, Esq./Russell Badders, Esq./
Steven Griffin, Esq.

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company

501 Commendencia Street

Pensacola, FL 32502-5953
jas@beggslane.com

rab@beggslane.com

srg@beggsland.com

Bruce Kershner, Esq.

Attorney for Florida Solar Energy Industries

Association

231 West Bay Avenue
Longwood, FL 32750-4125
bruce@flaseia.org

Beth Keating, Esq.

Gunster Firm

Attorneys for FPUC

215 So. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301- 1804
bkeating@gunster.com

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly, Esq.

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.

C. Rehwinkel, Esq.

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly jr@leg.state.flus -
Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Ausley Law Firm

James Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq.

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company
(TECO)

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com
jwahlen@ausley.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power
Users Groups (FIPUG)

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Burnett, Esq.

Diane Triplett, Esq.

P.O. Box 14042 ‘

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
John.burnett@pgnmail.com
Dianne.triplet@pgnmail.com
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James W. Brew, Esq.

F. Alvin Taylor, Esq.

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc.

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.
Suzanne Brownless, P.A.

Attorney for Florida Solar Energy Industries

Association (FlaSEIA)

1301 Miccosukee Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308
suzannebrownless@comcast.net

Samuel Miller, Capt., USAF
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite |

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Attorney for the Federal Executive
Agencies
samuelmiller@tyndall.af.mil

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy

c/o George Cavros, Esq.

120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
george@cavros-law.com

By: s/ Kenneth M Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin

Fla. Bar No. 349038
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